From: Mike Curry

To: Michael Curry
Subject: 8 Al features of Excel You Probably Didn’t Know About
Date: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 12:55:11 PM

8 Al features of Excel You Probably Didn’t Know About
https://www.makeuseof.com/ai-features-excel-you-didnt-know/

View the article + more on Flipboard.

https://flip.it/Jdw7eq

Find your favorite topics on Flipboard. Download here.
http:/flip.it/now

Sent from my iPhone


mailto:mcurryedu@gmail.com
mailto:mcurry@dps61.org
https://flip.it/ice4jz
https://flip.it/Jdw7eq
http://flip.it/now
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mailto:calendar-notification@google.com
mailto:mcurryedu@gmail.com
mailto:mcurry@dps61.org

BEGIN:VCALENDAR

PRODID:-//Google Inc//Google Calendar 70.9054//EN

VERSION:2.0

CALSCALE:GREGORIAN

METHOD:REPLY

BEGIN:VTIMEZONE

TZID:America/Chicago

X-LIC-LOCATION:America/Chicago

BEGIN:DAYLIGHT

TZOFFSETFROM:-0600

TZOFFSETTO:-0500

TZNAME:CDT

DTSTART:19700308T020000

RRULE:FREQ=YEARLY;BYMONTH=3;BYDAY=2SU

END:DAYLIGHT

BEGIN:STANDARD

TZOFFSETFROM:-0500

TZOFFSETTO:-0600

TZNAME:CST

DTSTART:19701101T020000

RRULE:FREQ=YEARLY;BYMONTH=11;BYDAY=1SU

END:STANDARD

END:VTIMEZONE

BEGIN:VEVENT

DTSTART;TZID=America/Chicago:20220210T123000

DTEND;TZID=America/Chicago:20220210T160000

EXDATE;TZID=America/Chicago:20220310T123000

EXDATE;TZID=America/Chicago:20220512T123000

EXDATE;TZID=America/Chicago:20230413T123000

RRULE:FREQ=MONTHLY;INTERVAL=1;BYDAY=2TH

DTSTAMP:20230510T225607Z

ORGANIZER;CN=Michael Curry:mailto:mcurry@dps61.org

UID:040000008200E00074C5B7101A82E0080000000088471EC07418D801000000000000000

 0100000008400A4784A9CB44E982CF9E9216882A8

ATTENDEE;CUTYPE=INDIVIDUAL;ROLE=REQ-PARTICIPANT;PARTSTAT=ACCEPTED;CN=mcurry

 edu@gmail.com;X-NUM-GUESTS=0:mailto:mcurryedu@gmail.com

CREATED:20230508T221551Z

DESCRIPTION:CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission is intended and restr

 icted for use by the above addressee only. It may contain confidential and/

 or privileged information exempt from disclosure under federal or state law

 . In the event some other person or entity receives this transmission\, sai

 d recipient is hereby notified that any dissemination\, distribution\, or d

 uplication of this transmission or its contents is prohibited. If you shoul

 d receive this transmission in error\, please notify us immediately by repl

 ying to this e-mail or calling (217) 362-3000\, delete the file from your s

 ystem\, and destroy any hard copies of this transmission. Thank you. Decatu

 r Public School District 61\, Decatur\, Illinois.\n

LAST-MODIFIED:20230510T225606Z

LOCATION:Ball Chatham Comm Unit School District 5\; Ball Chatham Comm Unit 

 School District 5 (201 W Mulberry St\, Chatham\, IL 62629\, United States)

SEQUENCE:3

STATUS:CONFIRMED

SUMMARY:WCI IASBO Mtg 2:00pm

TRANSP:OPAQUE

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-ALLDAYEVENT:FALSE

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-APPT-SEQUENCE:3

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-BUSYSTATUS:TENTATIVE

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-IMPORTANCE:1

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-INSTTYPE:1

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-INTENDEDSTATUS:BUSY

X-MICROSOFT-CDO-OWNERAPPTID:2120357000

X-MICROSOFT-DISALLOW-COUNTER:FALSE

X-MICROSOFT-DONOTFORWARDMEETING:FALSE

X-MICROSOFT-EVENTPROPERTIESTODELETE:0

X-MICROSOFT-LATITUDE:39.6753

X-MICROSOFT-LOCATIONCITY:Chatham

X-MICROSOFT-LOCATIONCOUNTRY:United States

X-MICROSOFT-LOCATIONDISPLAYNAME:Ball Chatham Comm Unit School District 5\; 

 Ball Chatham Comm Unit School District 5 (201 W Mulberry St\, Chatham\, IL 

 62629\, United States)

X-MICROSOFT-LOCATIONPOSTALCODE:62629

X-MICROSOFT-LOCATIONS:[{"DisplayName":"Ball Chatham Comm Unit School Distri

 ct 5"\,"LocationAnnotation":""\,"LocationSource":1\,"LocationUri":"https://

 www.bingapis.com/api/v6/localbusinesses/YN291x5789280?setLang=en"\,"Latitud

 e":39.6753\,"Longitude":-89.7062\,"LocationStreet":"201 W Mulberry St"\,"Lo

 cationCity":"Chatham"\,"LocationState":"IL"\,"LocationCountry":"United Stat

 es"\,"LocationPostalCode":"62629"\,"LocationFullAddress":""}\,{"DisplayName

 ":"Ball Chatham Comm Unit School District 5 (201 W Mulberry St\, Chatham\, 

 IL 62629\, United States)"\,"LocationAnnotation":""\,"LocationUri":""\,"Loc

 ationStreet":""\,"LocationCity":""\,"LocationState":""\,"LocationCountry":"

 "\,"LocationPostalCode":""\,"LocationFullAddress":""}]

X-MICROSOFT-LOCATIONSOURCE:None

X-MICROSOFT-LOCATIONSTATE:IL

X-MICROSOFT-LOCATIONSTREET:201 W Mulberry St

X-MICROSOFT-LOCATIONURI:https://www.bingapis.com/api/v6/localbusinesses/YN2

 91x5789280?setLang=en

X-MICROSOFT-LONGITUDE:-89.7062

END:VEVENT

END:VCALENDAR




From: Michael Curry
To: Michael Curry; District Leadership Team Calendar
Subject: Canceled: WCI IASBO Mtg 2:00pm



mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=39e4cb55c6974c478c837d3445f683a6-Michael Cur
mailto:mcurryedu@gmail.com
mailto:dltcalendar@dps61.org

From: Mike Curry

To: Michael Curry

Subject: Fwd: Start time

Date: Monday, May 22, 2023 9:18:55 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Deanne Hillman <DHillman@dps61.org>
Date: May 17, 2023 at 11:14:04 AM CDT

To: Mike Curry <mcurryedu@gmail.com>
Subject: FW: Start time

Fyi...

Thanks,
Deanne

Deanne Hillman

Interim Director of Human Resources
Decatur Public Schools

217.362.3031

217.853.2291

Dhillman@dps61.org

Educating for Success

From: Chrissy Petitt <deapresident6l@gmail.com>
Date: Wednesday, May 17, 2023 at 11:08 AM

To: Deanne Hillman <DHillman@dps61.org>
Subject: Fwd: Start time

Let’s discuss Friday please

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Chrissy Petitt <deapresident61@gmail.com>
Date: Wed, May 17, 2023 at 11:07 AM

Subject: Re: Start time

To: Tom Beller <thomas.beller@hotmail.com>

Hey Tom,


mailto:mcurryedu@gmail.com
mailto:mcurry@dps61.org
mailto:Dhillman@dps61.org
mailto:deapresident61@gmail.com
mailto:thomas.beller@hotmail.com





Thanks for reaching out. | have a meeting with Deanne on Friday. | will be sure to bring
this information up. I'll be in touch once | know more.

Sincerely,
Chrissy

On Wed, May 17, 2023 at 10:56 AM Tom Beller <thomas.beller@hotmail.com> wrote:

Mr. Lamb approached me today with an idea that he has brought to Dr. Curry about
starting and ending the school day only @ SDMS 5 minutes later to alleviate some of
the bussing issues we have here. Personally | believe that this may help but | told
him | thought this would be a matter that needs to be brought to DEA. Also |
thought that there may need to be a consensus vote from our staff to deviate from
the original schedule, but | was not sure of this. This plan (if approved) would go into
effect for next school year. Please let me know if there are further steps for me to
take.

Thanks

Tom

Sent from my iPhone

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This transmission is intended and restricted for
use by the above addressee only. It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information exempt from disclosure under federal or state law. In the event some
other person or entity receives this transmission, said recipient is hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this transmission or its
contents is prohibited. If you should receive this transmission in error, please
notify us immediately by replying to this e-mail or calling (217) 362-3000, delete
the file from your system, and destroy any hard copies of this transmission. Thank
you. Decatur Public School District 61, Decatur, Illinois.


mailto:thomas.beller@hotmail.com

From: Mike Curry

To: Michael Curry

Subject: KLINGNER & ASSOCIATES, P.C.
Date: Friday, June 2, 2023 11:51:29 AM
Attachments: KLINGNER & ASSOCIATES, P.C..pdf

Sent from my iPhone


mailto:mcurryedu@gmail.com
mailto:mcurry@dps61.org

Short Form Agreement For Engincer/Architect/Surveving Services

KLINGNER & ASSOCIATES, P.C.
604 Liberty Street, Suite 125, Pella, 1A 50219 - 515.612.7402
www.klingner.com

Date 05/31/2023 Phase Manager (PM)  KTH S
Project Type 1001 Project Manager (PIC) _MJF o
(Office Code) Client Manager (Billing) _MJF

PROJECT & SCOPE OF SERVICES:
Primary Company Contact

Client Decatur Public Schools #61 Project Contact _Dr. Mike Curry, COO o
Address 400 East Cerro Gordo City/State/Zip Decatur, IL 62523
Phone 217-362-3021 Cell 217-827-0909 Email MCurry@dps61.org

Billing Contact (To be completed by Client) — Check box if identical to primary company contact O
Check box if you would NOT like to receive your invoice via email (]

Address Billing Contact
Phone Cell City/State/Zip
Email

Project Name DPS — Koleidoscope & Mosaic School Structural Evaluations
We (Klingner & Associates, P.C.) agree to provide to you (the Client) the following consulting, design, advisory, and/or surveying services:

Description and Location of Work:
-Site visit to Koleidoscope School and Mosaic School in Decatur lllinois to perform structural inspection and obtain
applicable field measurements existing building conditions. The focus of the structural inspections will be on the
exterior walls and parapets of the Koleidoscope School Building and the interior stair supports of the Mosaic School.
-Provide structural evaluation report documenting structural deficiency observations and providing attached photos.
-Provide additional structural evaluation report with recommendations for repairs for applicable structural deficiencies
-Report will be seals by a licensed Structural Engineer in the state of IL and will be provided in .PDF format via email.

Not Included: Opinion of probable construction costs for repair/replacement; repair details/drawings; full building
inspection and report for portions of school building beyond the focus of the current evaluation.

Target Start Date:  06/01/2023 Target Completion Date: 06/08/2023

FEES AND EXPENSES: Our services will be charged on the following basis (check all that apply):

© Hourly at Priority Service rate charges of Labor Cost Estimate  $_6,000.00 -
staff members, plus all “Reimbursable Reimbursable Cost Estimate $  200.00
Expenses”. For planning purposes, the Consultant Cost Estimate  $ 0.00
estimated fees are: Total Project Cost Estimate  § 6,200.00

Conditions encountered may result in higher or lower charges.
] Lump sum basis for the amount of $
[0 A prepaid retainer of $ is required prior to start of work. Retainer will be applied to the final project invoice

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS: Our agreement is subject to the General Terms and Conditions following this page, which
are a part of this agreement for our services. Our services do not include special inspections and structural tests as defined in Sections

1701 through 1715 of the International Building Code (IBC) unless specifically noted
ACCEPTANCE: The above Scope of Services, Fees, and General Terms and Conditions are satisfactory and hereby accepted. You

Wichaet §, Fries | o=

S/gna(um'orl Consultant
____Senior Architect

e e o Title
as" /T R o 2 S . 05/31/2023
Date of Signature

Date ff Acceptance

O Plus reimbursable expenses

Project No

Date Revised 05/11/23

KLINGNER
m Return signed copy, Keep one copy







From: Michael Curry

To: mcurryedu@gmail.com

Subject: Link

Date: Monday, May 1, 2023 8:40:28 AM
Attachments: Quick Clander Link.docx

Mike Curry, EdD

Chief Operations Officer

Decatur Public School District #61
217-462-6421 (¢ )

217-362-3021 (0)

“Travel teaches tolerance, patience, acceptance, and how to live in the moment.”


mailto:mcurry@dps61.org
mailto:mcurryedu@gmail.com

https://outlook.office365.com/owa/calendar/e687a93f1a5842409fe38e09966e1ace@dps61.org/b61b2ee0f90b40068b40a4c2796cf5d78326951616425495574/S-1-8-2560579394-2332988656-2031957148-1595635024/reachcalendar.html


From: Mike Curry

To: Michael Curry
Date: Friday, May 19, 2023 11:33:25 AM
Attachments: SCA-Attestation-Statement.pdf

https://www.isbe.net/Documents/SCA -Attestation-Statement.pdf

Sent from my iPhone


mailto:mcurryedu@gmail.com
mailto:mcurry@dps61.org
https://www.isbe.net/Documents/SCA-Attestation-Statement.pdf

For lllinois School Food Authorities (SFAs)

Each eligible SFA will review and submit the SFAs selection on the below Supply Chain Assistance
Attestation Statement in WINS. The text of this document is provided for review purposes only.

The SCA funding timeline is below:

March 18, 2022 Early April 2022
April 18, 2022 Early May 2022
May 18, 2022 Early June 2022
June 17, 2022 Early July 2022

If any SFA does not submit the SCA attestation by June 17, 2022, all remaining SCA funds will be used for the
reallocation process as required by USDA. This will occur in August/September 2022. ISBE will release
additional information about the reallocation process in August 2022.





Supply Chain Assistance Attestation Statement

Per the U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) guidance, as an eligible School Food Authority (SFA), you must submit the following Supply Chain
Assistance (SCA) Attestation Statement by selecting YES or NO below.

Supply Chain Assistance (SCA) Requirements

An eligible SFA, must agree to the following conditions to request SCA funding:

e Agrees to participate in the USDA funded School Nutrition Programs for all currently enrolled students (schools, grade groups, etc.) for
the duration of the period of performance for SCA (date of attestation through September 30, 2023), or until SCA funds are depleted,
whichever comes first;

e Confirms that the posted enrollment number reflects SFA enrollment in the USDA School Nutrition Programs;

e Experiencing supply chain disruptions and related financial difficulties/need which include unanticipated cancellation of food and supply
contracts, lack of availability of certain foods, unexpected substitutions of food products, unpredictable increases in food and supply
prices, and other obstacles related to supply chain situation of the USDA funded school nutrition program operations;

e  Will only use funds to purchases domestic unprocessed or minimally processed foods in a wide variety of minimal processing states
(whole, cut, pureed, etc.) and/or forms (fresh, frozen, canned, dried, etc.);

o Some allowable food products include:
= fluid milk and other dairy foods such as cheese or yogurt;
= fruit and vegetables (including 100% juices);
= grain products such as pastas and rice;
= meats (whole, pieces, or food items such as ground meats); and
= meat alternatives such as beans or legumes.
o Some unallowable food products include:
= Significantly processed or prepared food items
e Pre-made pizza;
e Baked goods, such as breads, muffins, or crackers;
e French fries, hash browns, or any formed potato items;
e Pre-packaged sandwiches or meals;
e Other prepared and/or precooked items such as chicken nuggets; and
= Non-domestic food products.
e Will not use funds for any labor, indirect, or other administrative expenses;





e Agrees to use funding for current/future allowable expenses;

e Will comply with nonprofit school food service account requirements as detailed at 7 CFR 210.14;

e Will comply with all recordkeeping and review requirements per 7 CFR 210.9(b)(17) and 7 CFR 210.18, which would include maintaining
documentation demonstrating appropriate use of SCA funds; and

e  Will comply with all applicable Federal procurement and financial management requirements per 2 CFR 200.

As legally authorized by the SFA, YES, | attest that the SFA meets the SCA requirements listed above and requests SCA funding as posted.

As legally authorized by the SFA, NO, | attest that the SFA does NOT request SCA funding for the projected payment. The SFA may be eligible for
reallocation of SCA funds, at a later time.

Complete guidance, including frequently asked questions from the USDA, are found at the links below and subject to change:

e https://www.fns.usda.gov/cn/allocation-supply-chain-assistance-funds
o SP 03-2022 Allocation of Supply Chain Assistance (SCA) Funds to Alleviate Supply Chain Disruptions in the School Meal Programs
o SP03-2022 Attachment A — Questions and Answers




https://www.fns.usda.gov/cn/allocation-supply-chain-assistance-funds

https://fns-prod.azureedge.net/sites/default/files/resource-files/allocation-sca-funds.pdf

https://fns-prod.azureedge.net/sites/default/files/resource-files/sca-attachment-a.pdf




From: Emma Curry

To: Michael Curry; mcurryedu@gmail.com
Subject: Not super important - when you'"re free
Date: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 4:03:15 PM

https://bestmamba.com/best-laptop-for-political-science-students/

are any of there computers consider good - if you know?
thanks
-Emma :) (AKA fav kid - sometimes)


mailto:eecurry@knox.edu
mailto:mcurry@dps61.org
mailto:mcurryedu@gmail.com
https://bestmamba.com/best-laptop-for-political-science-students/

From: Nicholas Peters

To: Mike Curry
Subject: Re: Thanks
Date: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 12:51:47 PM

Yes, it seems Neola and Debbie have forgotten their passwords
Get Outlook for i0S

From: Mike Curry <mcurryedu@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 12:50:34 PM
To: Nicholas Peters <npeters@dps61.org>
Subject: Thanks

I heard it was not parallels? [ will put a call in at 1:00. Appreciate you

Sent from my iPhone


mailto:npeters@dps61.org
mailto:mcurryedu@gmail.com
https://aka.ms/o0ukef

From: Mike Curry

To: Michael Curry
Subject: THE WASHINGTON POST: Students can't get off their phones. Schools have had enough.
Date: Tuesday, May 9, 2023 5:53:36 AM

Students can’t get off their phones. Schools have had enough.
Administrators see them as an intensifying distraction — or, worse, a tax on students’ mental
health.

Read in The Washington Post: https://apple.news/AXo8H7gOxTnO67NeFbDr7eA

Shared from Apple News

Sent from my iPhone


mailto:mcurryedu@gmail.com
mailto:mcurry@dps61.org
https://apple.news/AXo8H7qOxTnO67NeFbDr7eA
https://www.apple.com/news

From: Michael Curry
To: Michael Curry; District Leadership Team Calendar
Subject: WCI IASBO Mtg 2:00pm



mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=39e4cb55c6974c478c837d3445f683a6-Michael Cur
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